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Committee Assignments - C4  R

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission  
FROM: Commissioner Steven Meiner  
DATE: September  17, 2021
 

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO THE NEIGHBORHOOD AND QUALITY OF LIFE COMMITTEE TO DISCUSS THE COMMITTEE OF
QUALITY OF EDUCATION’S MOTION CONCERNING THE FEASIBILITY OF PROVIDING ADDITIONAL POLICE
SCHOOL LIAISON OFFICERS.

ANALYSIS
On its August 24, 2021 meeting, the Miami Beach Committee for Quality Education unanimously passed a motion requesting “an
additional Miami Beach police department school liaison officer so that Miami Beach Nautilus Middle School and Miami Beach
Senior High School have their own full-time school liaison officer.”
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my aide, Amadeus Huff.

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA
N/A.

Applicable Area
Citywide

Is this a "Residents Right to
Know" item, pursuant to
City Code Section 2-14?

 Does this item utilize G.O.
Bond Funds?

No  No  

Legislative Tracking
Commissioner Steven Meiner
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